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- Pre repair inspection request - FBM7784H VS SGV7751X (OI) DOA: 13/12/2018 Page 1 of 3

= Pre repair inspection request - FBMTTBLH V3 SGVTTE1X [O1) DOA: 131212018

Fram:  Adan, Syazsirding

Tor atmn-aflceauto com assignmanis@ikkeniocam

ce Fang Andy-57, Chin, Lee-Ying. Abu Kassim, Noor Marasa, Md Ishak, Mong imean, Lim, Sheng Yang. Mitheosngh, Aashweangataw, Hor Yinrd, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Balji
Sl Tuesday, 18 Decembaer, 2018 115 19PN

H,

Flaasa refer to the enclosed request from Hin Tat Augustine & Partners.
Kndly carry out Policy coverage venficationflrst before conducting the pre-regair inspaction within 48 hours

If you have any quares/concems, please el us know,
Kindly ossist to assign Morcus Chua os Single Joint Expert as requested.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azlan

AlG

Expeess Claims Asjuster ||

BG Claims Operatons | AIG Shared Sepnces

From: anil§htapartners.com.sg [mafto:anil@&h@apartness.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:25 FM
To: Azlan, Syazairdina

Ce: Fong, Andy-5Y; Chin, Les-Yng; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Md Ishak, Mohd Imran; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjestkaur; Hor, Yinrul: Chan, Yoke Shi;
Kawr, Baljit; anid@htaparners.com.sg
Subject: RE: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGVTT51X AND FEMTTE4H ON 13/12/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE LURGENT
Drear Sir
Wi refer to your email of even date

Owir client is agreeable to appoint Mr Mareus Chua, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the single joint expert to carry out the pre-repair survey farFBM
34

Please make the necessary arrangemenis with the contact person. The details are as follows

Venue : Siong ai Motor & Trading
| Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#02-03 Autobay

Singapore 417883
Comtact Person ; Mr Ah Huat (I/P : 6555 7272)

In the event that the pre<repair survey was not conducted during the prescribed tme or already conducted at your end previously, we reserve our client’s
right 1o claim for compensation for loss of use for your current request for re-survey.

Best regards,

Ruby Ong

Secratary

KA/'s Hin Tat Augustine & Partners
20 Upper Circular Road
H#02-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 G212 ext 278

Fax 16338 3536 /6533 0313

wiveLhlapariners.com.5g
Privileged Confidential information s contained in this message. I you ane nod the addresses indicated i this message (or responssble for delivery of the message in such person), you
may not copy or daliver this message 1o anyone. In auch case, you should destroy this measage and kindly notify the sendar by reply email

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 18/12/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - FBM7784H VS SGV7751X (O1) DOA: 13/12/2018 Page 2 of 3

From: Azlan, Syeazairdina

Sent: Tue, 18 Dec 2018 010703 +0000

To: anil@htapartners.com.sg

Ce: Fong. Andy-SY, Chin, Lee-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Md Ishak, Mohd Imran, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetkaur, Hor,
Yinrul, Chan, Yoke Shi, Kaur, Baljit

Subject; - PRE-REFAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SGV7751X AND FEM7784H ON 13122018

Without Prejudice

Your Reference : TCL.GCM.ra 50516, 18 shm
Cur Reference SGVTISIEX
DearSinMadam,

We refer to vour Notice of Accident of even date,

Weimend o conduct i pre-repair survey of thedamage 1o yourclient’s'vour customer'svehiclejointly with vour clientyour motor workshop. We propose o weone of
themaotor surveyees namedin the attached list to conduct the jolatpre-repair surveyns & single joinbexpen:

Name of Surveyor Company Name
AIG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid
Lawrence Ng Chun Kee Priority Services
[ Jeffrey {Ong Leng Kiat Prionty Services
Jimmy Lea Priority Services
EC Loai Automobile Inspection Services Pre Lid

Pang Kiah Keen (Frankie)

Formieam Adjusiers Pre Lid

Ng You Han

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Soon HanXin [Gary)

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chow Bo Xiong

Formteam Adjusters Pre Lid

Chua So0 Teck (Benjamin)

Formteam Adjusters Pre Ltd

Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Marcus Chua LEK Aulo Consultants Pre Lid
Mahamed Taufikh LEE Auwo Consultants Pre Lid
Adrian Ling LEEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Mohammed Rasul LEK Aulo Consultants Pre Lid
Kenneth Kong LEE Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Please letus know withintwo (Zworking days whether yousgeee to theappointment of anyof these molor susveyors as a single joint expert. You mayselect one or
mode of thelisted motor surveyaors We will bearthe costef thepre-repair survey carried out by the single jointoxper.

Thanks and regards,

Syaza Irdina Azkan

AlG

Exprass Claims Adjuster 1)

54 Claims Cperatons | AIG Shared Sarvices

From: Ay Kassim, Noor Mariesa

Sant: Monday, Decermber 17, 2018 4:44 pM

Tos Azlan, Syazairdinag

Subject: FW: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SUIRVEY - YOUR REF: SGV7751X & OUR REF; TCL.GCH.ro.50516.18.shm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING FEM77E4H &
SGVITEIN ON 13/12/18

Importance: High

From: Anil Kumar [mailto:and@hapartrers,com.sg)

Sent: Manday, December 17, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Tam, Lily (AIG); Fong, Andy-SY; Kaur, Baljit; Chin, Lee-Ying; Lim, Sheng Yang; Md [shak, Mohd Imran; Chan, Yoke Shi; Supramaniam, Darshene; Abu Kassim, Noor
Mariasa

Ce: Ruby Ong

Subject: NOTICE OF ACCIDENT & PRE-REPAIR SLIRVEY - YOUR REF: SGY7751X & OUR REF: TCL.GEM.r0.50516.18.5hm - ACCIDENT INVOLVING FEM7784H &
SGVTTSIN ON 13/12/18

Importance; High

Dear Sir,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING
o IX12718 @ TIME: 17:30 HRS

We are instructedto notify you of the above-mentioned road traffic asccident which involves our client’s vehicle registration number FBM 7784 Hand
vehicle regestration number SGVTTSIX driven by your insured at the material time,

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 18/12/2018



- Pre repair inspection request - FBM7784H VS SGV7751X (OI) DOA: 13/12/2018 Page 3 of 3

As a result of the accident, our client’smotoreycle has been damaged. Before our client proceed 1o repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2
working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurers would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle, If we do not receive any
reply from you within the stipulated timeling, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without reference to you

Best regards,

Anil (Secretary)

Mis Hin Tat Augustine & Partniers
20 Upper Circular Road
KO2-10/12 The Riverwalk
Singapore 058416

Tel : 6533 0212 ext. 258

Direct Fax: 63383536

Fax : 6533 0313

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. I you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information,
IMyou have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the ariginal and any copies or printouts
thereol Altheugh this email and any astachments are believed to be free of any virus or ether defiect that might affect any computer system imta which it is
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International Group,
Inc. of its subsudiarics or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPCRTANT NOTICE

The information In nis emall (and any altachmants) is confidarial, ¥ you ere nat the imended recipient, you must nol use or disseminals tha infarmation. If you have recalved this sma in
&Tar, please immadiataly nalify me by "Reply” command and parmanently dalate the onginal and sry copies o prirauts thareed, ARNcugh this emal and ary aftachments are ballaved o
ba froe of any vins or other delect that might affect any computer system nlo which it is recaived and opened, it is the rasponsibility of (he recipiont to ansure that il |s vinus fres and ne
reapanaibilily is accepled by Amarican Intermaticnal Group, Ing, of B subsdianas or affiliates aither jointly or saveraly, for any |oss or damage ansing in any way from its usa.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 18/12/2018



..";,(J-.:,,“T";G T": il TS Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
5 TED BY: SITI FADH Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 17/12/2018 18:29

SUSMITTED BY: SITI FAGHLON BTE ABDUL KADER
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repor cor -'f-."{:-IiI' the detais of the accident o speed up the claims process

£, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andiaor the Authorised Drivar

3, Indormation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possinle. Ay willul misrepresentation o witholding of matenial facts may allow Insurance companes to
repudiate policy liatdlity

4. The tssue and acceptance of this Form by nsurance companies 5 nod an admission of polley lakility an the part of ihe meurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repor will be forwarded by the insurers of the GiA Records Management Centre established by the Genesal Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and hat coples of this raport will, for a fee, ba made avadable upon applcation by interasted parfies

?f By the Indgement of this report to the insurers, you hemeby consent to the archiving of this report a1 the centre and fo copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17122018 18:21
Date Of Accident 13122018 17:30
Exact Location Of Accident SIGLAF ROAD ELITE PARK AVENUE(JUNC OF RD 1 & RD 2)
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCRE
Vehicle Registration Number FBM7784H
Insured/Policyholdar

Name Of Registered Owner AMY PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 2015058252

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone MNa

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-98583956
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer YAMAHA

Maodel JUPITER 115 £1

Exact Purpose for which vehicla was being used at
time of accident

Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? b
If No, Please state action ta be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category MOTORCYCLE

Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleat Palicy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mama of Driver
FPassport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Cecupation

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Expeariance
Gander

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address

THIRD PARTY
|
5099364749

AMROSE ARULSELYVAM
GTE42265W

2/05/1985

QUTDOOR

21112011

¥ YEARE AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-90384045

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



Address 1 BEDOK SCOUTH AVENUE #05-819
Pastcoda. 4a0001
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accidant 2

Was any body injurad in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? YES

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hav_g been apprua-:!:nad by erjknown _pemnn{s} NO

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes, Plaase state which Palice Station

Police Station Mame TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ
Bolica Giaiion Addiass gﬁﬁ r-;l SRUEBI AVENUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

AS PER POLICE REPORT No.T/20181217/2036

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? MO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Mumber SGVTTH1X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Propertias

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

Mature Of Damage

Page 2 of 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
" DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Name AMROSE ARULSELVAM

Approximate Age 33

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? FBMTTa4H

Were seat belts warn? MO

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by o

ambulanca? YES

Address 1 BEDOK S0UTH AVENUE #05-319
Postcode 480001

Fage 3 ol 14



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE :

e

Plezse repart comectly the details of the accident 10 speed up the cigims process,

Thiz Form must be oo

oleted by the PollcyhodQer ana/of the B UThoTL BT
3 mformation srovidec must be =+ truthful and sccurste as possible. Any wilful misreprasantation of withholding of materal
Facts Ty Eiow (msursnes compsnies 1o repudiate policy Habiliy.
4. The issue end acoeptance of this Form &y Insurance companies iz not 4 admisslon ef policy liebiley o thie gart of the msurance
companies,
5
6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Retords Manzgemert Centre established by the Genera! Insurance
Assotistion of Singapere (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this repor will for a fee be made avallzble upon application by
interestad parties.
7. By the ledgment of thic report 1o th Insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report 81 The cenire #nd 1o coples of
the report being made avzitable aforesaid.
2 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| undertand, acknowledge, agree snd consent that
@) My insured, my workshop and tha General Inauranoe Association of SIngepore |“EIAT) mayfare permitied 1o collect, use,
digelote and for process my persanal data/persanal information sat out in this iform| end any ather personal Infarmation
provided by me or passessed by my nsures {eoilsctively the "Personal Information”] and disclose and trenshar such
pereongl Information te all insurer(s) whe have insured vehiclefs} involved in this accident (sl insu rer{s) who have insured
yehichels) involved in this accidant shall be collsctively referred to as the “lnsurers” ), tha insirers’ Swyers/law frms, the

Monetary Autharity of Singepore and any relevent government agency/zutharity [such as the pofice), ferthe purposeds)

ol

I} precessing handling end/or desling with mv claireg including the sestlement of the claims and any necestry
nwastigations relating 1o the claims;

1) Investigating the accident and/far my clabnna)

fiii} carvying out andfor deallng with my mrictions of responding 10 any ehquiries by me,

(] sdminlstering my claims including the mating of correipondence, statements, InVoloes, reports of notices 16 e,
whitch conild Invabe dischosure of certain personal date about me to bring ahout delivery of the same as well &1 on the
anternal cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/er

(¥} complying with applicable’ lav in adminisiecing, processmeg, hardling snd/or dealing with my dlaims [collectve’y the
Purposes”|

[b}  afl Insurer(s) wha have insureo vehiciels) invotied In this socident and the Insurers tawyers/baw firrns, may/ere permitted

1o rollect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for cme or more of 1he shove Purposes; and

el my Persomsi Information may/can be disciosed by any of the Inturers and/or GlA to thelr third party service providers or
agentalincluding their faweeri/law firme), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or mare of the above Furposes

ld} iy Personai nformation will 2iso be collected and tted to complie clakms hztary for the purpose o fraid detection
Investigstion pRo mana gement in present #nd sl futurs cialme,

& the Informetion so collacted ander (d) sbove may be thared | disclosed:

{1l to 8l inzurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaleating. Invessigating, controlfing er managhng frated,
regulators, law snfercement and governmant egencles as reasona biy raquired for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements undar any regulations, IEWE or court orders.

.;:'
) IDAC KAKI BUKIT(VAC})
¥ 73 KAKI BUKITAVE 4
sE—me ol . e — - FEITSY
folicyhoider's fe Dyiver's Signature Reponing C2n 41 ot gigtire
. 7 H Mame: : e
Date & Time: (i m::: il NI g, FO%: 67492305
BN NRIC/FINNOSH: vackbi@sinanct com ae

SRR Sk REIRREQre V3
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station Of Qrigin:

Traffic Polica

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPQRE 408865
Tel No: 65470000

R A

Tr20181217/2038

1of3
Report Mo T/20181217/2036

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC M:NDEI!T
Date/Time Report Made: | Vide Report No.: | Station Diary No.:
17/12/2018 11:31
C AL RuBE T T
Nama nf Infum'mnt Address:
AMROSE ARULSELVAM 1 BEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 1 #05-918 SINGAPORE 480001
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO | GYB42265W Home/Office: Mobile: 90384045
Nationality: Email:
Sex; Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male |33 02/05/1985 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Occupation; Driving Licence Information:
Motorcycle deliveryman | Class: 28,3 Date of Expiry:
alinformation of the Accident 2
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accidant: Attended by Police Drive: Accident: X-Junction
: |__ No 13/12/2018 17:30
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
SIGLAP RDAD
ELITE PARK AVENUE
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear ) Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance;
Yes
FBM7784H | Motorcycle | 0
SGV7T51X | Car ==t 0
e e = D —r — .‘.'.."‘ — A __';%\_4‘:"_:-': -_é-'.?-__:"-:"-';' TN — —

_Any Pedastrian Involved: No

Nao. ufPsdastnans Injured: MIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Tr0181217/2038

Police Station Of Origin: 203

Traffic Police Raport MNo. T/20181217/2028
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Hider= — o A e TN == s g gt s ook
Mame AMROSE ARULSELVAM 1D Na. G7842265W
Related Vehicle | FBM7784H (Motorcydle) Contact No.| 50384045
 Hospital/Clinic | CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Classof | Class: 28,3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licance &
L - - Expiry Date |
 Date Treatment | 13/12/2018  Date Discharge | 13/12/2018
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | 04 i ree of Injury | MIL
Driva -'-.-- T "_"_'=-__'-7_-!""!" = 3 e -_.':_--::. e = -
Mama JEFFREY NG BOON HENG 1D MNo. S7T53687TTA
Related Vehicle | SGV7751X (Car) Contact No.| -
"Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
Mo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degres of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.
ON THE ABOVE MENTIONED TIME,DATE AND LOCATION,

| WAS RIDING ALONG SIGLAP ROAD. ON THE LEFT OF 2 LANES. | WAS APPROACHING THE
JUNCTION, THE CAR MENTIONED ABOVE WAS ON MY RIGHT. | WAS RIGHT BESIDE THE CAR. AT
THE JUNCTION, THE CAR SUDDENLY MADE A LEFT TURN AND HIT ONTO THE RIGHT SIDE OF
MY MOTORCYCLE. | DO NOT KNOW WHETHER THE CAR SIGNALLED BECAUSE | WAS DIRECTLY
BESIDE HIM. | WAS INJURED AS A RESULT OF THIS ACCIDENT. | TOOK PHOTOS AND

EXCHANGED PARTICULARS. AFTERWARDS, | WAS CONVEYED TO CHANGI GENERAL
HOSPITAL.
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Polica

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885
Tel No: 65470000

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T/20181217/2036

3003

Aeport No. T/I20181217/2036

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, pleass fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

TR/

KHALED AMR HASSAN MOHSSEN
(ke

élgnai:ﬁ Of Interpreter:
Mot applicable

Signatura OF Informant:

'l:_.'l‘hl- I.‘_-éllrrh. ].::'» \‘11:’ =
Date/Time:
17H2/2018 11:31

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/GIT/

Staff Sgt MOHAMED SUFIAN BIN SUDIN
Contact No.: 65476367

Authentication Stamp
MNF 188

Classification Of Case;
4
| f{@‘% SINGAPORE
| ) POLICEFORCE |
| |

| S ghalure:
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Date df Accident
Accident Place
Vehicle. No. (Car Plate No.)

Insurace Company

Owner or Company Name /IC No.

Owner or Company Contact No.
DRIVER’S Name / IC No.
DRIVER'’S Date Of Birth

Relationship of Owner & Driver

DRIVER'S Address
DRIVER'S Contact No./ Alt No.
DRIVER'S Occupation

Email Address
Weather & Road Surface

Reporting Type

AR
: ‘Jq‘:q? Rood it Rark hunoug Slanchion o Rood \ b 2)

. Nl

- Ry ORIy 2

LA (MO

- Spouse \ Parents | Children \ Sibling @ Others:

(24-HR-Format)

Accident Time: \l-"f}l:

- Fhin F39un Make/Model:

Policy No: BUMH 364 MY
ORILRISL

Ovner’s Hp A8h% 345k

Bintse Fralseloom  GAMLLSW

Company Tel

DRIVER’S License Pass Date 1| 2a1{
L TN, *

1) E}qb.l% M

: INDOOR YO DOO@ (e.g. working inside or outside office)

i
(ICLEAR & DRY| '\ RAINING & WET \ AFTER RAIN & WET

. T e 0] y
: Reporting Only | Claim Other P Claim Own Insurance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver): U"t

Was there any video Captured by car camera: YES \ NO
Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at the time of accident: Private use R[@

Any Injury (If YES. Pls state):

Other Partv Driver’s Particular (if any)

Vehicle, No: SQ"I ‘H 51 l Vehicle. No:

Vehicle Make'Model: Vehicle Make'Model:
— '|I i

Name Driver: ‘.‘.ﬁa}&‘*‘-\{ ‘\U\ %UL-F H‘&PG‘ Name Driver:

IC No. Dniver/Contact; 4“"'3 L'%:HP

IC No. Driver/Contact:

* NEW - Passenger’s name & gender:

K Tere ows o ¢

Jﬁ\ﬂ '\(k,%.f_ U& %M uu,\m”f

\)[UL\@L ol



- SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Traffic Police

10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408865
Tel Mo: 65470000

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

LA R ATRIE O

T/20181217/2036

10f3
Heport No. T/20181217/2036

Date/Time Report Made: | Vide Report No. Station Diary No.:
17/12/2018 11:31
Informant’s Particulars
Name of Informant: Address:
AMROSE ARULSELVAM 1 BEDOK SOUTH AVENUE 1 #05-919 SINGAPORE 460001
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:
FIN NO / G7B42265W Home/Office: Mobile: 90384045 )
Natmnallty Email:
Sex: | Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male 33 02/05/1985 Rider
Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
Motorcycle delivery man Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:
General Information of the Accident
Tyacef Injury ' Drink Date/Time of Type of Location:
| Accident; Attended by Police Drive: Accident; X-Junction
| | No 13/12/201817:30 |
Location:
Junction of Road 1 and Road 2
SIGLAP ROAD
ELITE PARK AVENUE
Weather: Road Surface: | Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Traffic Light - Working Moderate
Type of Collision: ' Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Side Swipe - Same Direction ambulance:
Yes
Details of Vehicle Involved
Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger |
FBM7784H | Motorcycle 0
SGV7751X | Car 0
|
Details of Person Involved

| Any Pedestrian Involved: No

| No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA




TN T

POLICE FORCE T/

Police Station Of Origin: e
Traffic Police Report No. T/20181217/2036
10 Ubi Avenue 3 SINGAPORE 408885

Tel No: 65470000 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant:
TP/
KHALED AMR HASSAN MOHSSEN &7
t'u'l.lhll ; 5\“?11'..._':_;. 1 ‘-\._1 r’_‘_ -
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Not applicable 17/12/2018 11:31
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP /GIT/ | A
Staff Sgt MOHAMED SUFIAN BIN SUDIN [ \7 @ ¥ SINGAPORE
Contact No.: 65476367 ] .;%Lz%,:g,; POLICE FORCE .:

Authentication Stamp |

NP168 | /{’Z’  a
| Signature: ﬁ“
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> Back to OneMotoring

PARFICOF Rahata Frmir

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Company
58257

FBM7784H

No

19 Dec 2018
YAMAHA
JUPITER 11521
Blue

2018
E3R5E0178381
MH3UE1120J))168964
$1,459.00

28 Mar 2018

28 Mar 2018

1

$219.00

MNo

$0.00

27 Mar 2028
D - Motorcycle
10

$7,602.00
$7,048.00
$7,048.00

The information contained hereinis correct as at 19 Dec 2018

NBRESAVTLITE. GOV, SQimanTracionanquire Hatale oy ruDicBeroreereg INPUL = UM | N IUSFUSUEUI | | 11



12/118/2018 Used MolorCycles/Bikes Far Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

Bike model
Yamaha Jupiter

Type
Any

Price From
Any

Price To
Any

Class
Any

MORE SEARCH OPTIONS s

Q SEARCH =S VIEW ALL (/LISTING/USEDBIKES/ LISTING/)

C, SEARCH w

Yamaha Jupiter MX150 {flistingfusedbi’kefyamaha-yamaha-jupiter-mﬂ5(]!113531!}

(/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-jupiter-mx150/1 0581/

SGDg7800

Reg:15/07/2016
Type: Cubs
150cc

1 lady owner. Low mileage. Showroom condition.
Posted on: 05/12/2018

* PAID AD W DEALER AD

B COMPARE DETAILS » (/LISTING/USEDBIKE/YAMAHA-YAMAHA-UPITER-MX150/1 0581/)

Yamaha Jupiter MX135 (/listing/usedbike/yamaha-yamaha-jupiter-mx135/9011/)

hitps:fwww.sgbikemart.com sgfisting/usedbikes/listing/?bike_model=Yama ha+Jupiterfbike_type=&price_from==&price_to=Alicense_class=&reg ... 1/9



2:089 all 4G =

(1 \Income

made dfferent
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES | THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION] RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES [THIRD PARTY RISKES) RULES, 1959 [MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number = 5099364749 Cowver : Third Party
1. Index mark and Registration Mumber of Vehicle Toebedmivioed 50T TEAH i
Chassis Number MH3LIE] 12001168964 =

2. Name of Policyholder AMVY PTE. LTD ARNES,

3. Effective Date of insurance bt 25 Mar 2008 L
R

4. Expiry Date of Insurance b, 27 Mar 2019

5. Persons or Claszes of Persons entitled to drive# -E::‘;,f‘!}'s"'

(2} The Palicyhalder
b} Any other person who it driving on the Policyholder's order or with hisher permission
Provided that the person driving 15 permatted in accordance with the licensing or other taws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disgualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle
6. Limitations as to Uses
(a} Use for socal domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection with the Policyholder's business or profession
This Policy does not cover
{a) Use for hire or reward.
(b} Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing
(€] Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples] in connection with any trade or business
{d) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade

# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle [Third Party Risks and Compensation] Act
(Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings
EXCESS (SECTION 1) N/
EXCESS (SECTION 2) LI
INSURE WITH COE NA
NAMED DRIVER (1) WA
NAMED DRIVER (2] N/
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY SPEEDWAY MOTOR PTE LTD
SUM INSURED /&

1/We hereby Certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles [Third Party Risks and Compensation] Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency SININS AGENCY PTE LTD. (00000615123)
Date of Issue 47 Mar 2018 1400 hrs

For NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

L =

Authorised Officer Chief Executive

Cou
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_-:e
SIONG HAI MOTOR & TRADING
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #02-03 (Autobay), Singapore 417883
TEL: 6555 7272 H/P: 9336 5311 (Ah Huat)

Vehicle number: FBM7784H Vehicle Made & Model: YAMAHA JUPITER 115
Qty List Items Amount $
1 Headlamp L 195.00_-
1 Headlamp top fairing 7 105.00 7
1 Headlamp bracket A 85.00 X
1 Handle bar S~ 120.00
2 Handle grips @ 32 1 B4.00 X
2 Handle bar balancers @ 28 TS 56,000/
1 Meter 47 450.00
1 Meter cover 123.00
2 Mirrors - L/R @ 65 s St 130.00 P
1 Centre fairing Culfr 165.00 —
2 Left & Right side fairings @ 165 SR AVE 330.00(7 ¢
2 Left & Right side lamps @ 85 7 170.00 X
1 Brake level e’ 45,00 -
1 Brake disc >t 130.00
1 Front fender S0 gRan =
2 Front fork assys - L/R @ 450 fed[*1 900,00 -
1 Front fork under bracket >~ 185.00 .
1 Front sport wheel - o 225.00 -
1 Frontsport wheel shaft A4 3500 —
1 Frontfootrest stay 4~ 155.00—
2 Front footrest rubbers - L/R @ 32 ~.- A 64,00 W C
1 Brake pedal €417 95.00-
1 Cushion &ess 7L 155.00
1 Cushion lower cover - CTR < 130.00 =
1 Exhaust muffler “\ 350.00
1 Exhaust muffler cover - FRT S ¢\ 85,00~
1 Exhaust muffler cover - Rear 5¢7-120.00"
1 Rear footrest - RH Cuy 45.00-
1 Rear footrest bracket - RH ‘e 85.00 X
1 Rear mudguard _ 14 58.00Y
1 Rear Taillamp -1~ 120.00.X

Page 1 of 2



Vehicle number; FBM7784H

1 Tailboard - RH

Special Nett Items

Vehicle Made & Model: YAMAHA JUPITER 115

“1 155,00
Sub-total 5,225.00 _
Less 10% 522.50° 7~

Total List 470250 7

1 Rear no. plate 1</ 20.00/0

1 Rear box il 25000«

1 Rear box bracket *~1 80.00 ¢

1 Front tyre el aarne:

1 set Body sticker 1~ 280.00 /) A

Total Special Nett 780.00

Labour charges L

Transportation charges 50.00 -

To check front & rear electrical wiring A1 50.00 &

To remove, refix & realign front fork A0 120,00 X

To striaghten, repair & realign chassis frame member 41 350.00/

To respray painting and etc . 400.00 -2 (0

Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 450.00 ‘v

Total Labour 1,420.00 —

} 4

ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL $ 6,902.50

Page 2 of 2



1/4/2019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING N )
INAE el | - dj Assigned | Adi Rp --'--J_ submitied Ins '-.'._I'.'I ed tatu

18 Dec 2018 |

le‘lihn for surrey

19 Dec 2018 5%3,000.00 55%3,000.00

Main |aoiaon | | Report
ek | cot ag) pc || EitEstimates ] | viewkat] | Cancel Case |

[ Reference Claim Details Documents Show &ll

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by adjuster]

| Insured: Ng Jeffrey Boon Heng, 1D: 575368774 - )

] Main :

B ciimant: .M'W PTE.LTD., Co. Reg, No.: 2015058252

| vehicle Rag, ee. | 13/12/2018 17:00 - :59

| No.: | FRsLaan 'Dm Of LOSE: |18 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]

i i = Pl::hqr.nfﬂmrer

| Claim Type: !TF f 52027272005G Iiote Mg.s ) _13[:::1:-?_%?29 o
Vehicle Reg. |

i No. |SGVT751X ?3:';?.1:.1}
{Insured): = - - —— B |

. Exce_s_s

lg Repairer: _Siong Hai Motor & Trading (HQ) NO 1 }@;KI_!}UKI‘F AVE 6, #02-03 AUTOBAY @ | K_AI(I B-L!KIT 417883 Kaki Bukit - Ter =
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte, Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 .. [Handlzl:l by Chun, Klnnn-Hnng]

| Insurer:  Kianmeng.Chanl@aigcom

j Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 31/12/2018]

| Clamants | yrn TAT AUGUSTINE & PARTNERS - Tel: 65330212

| Solicitor: .

- — = ..-____—

| ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All |  Compose Case Mail |

| . AIG_SG (20/12/2018): No OI GIA Report . ' : '

i
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE ' view All | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | Complete |

Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

No results,

hitps-/isingapore. menmen.com/claimsiindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheadericaseid=773961Rextid=29067 14CF|D=4648975... 1/2?
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hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claims/index cfm?usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=773961&extid=2906T1ACFID=4648975... 272



142019 Merimean e-Claims

Claim Documents

*FBM7784H (5202727200SG)
[SGV7751X]
TP

AMV PTE. LTD.
Dec 13 2018 5:00PM
[Ng Jeffrey Boon Heng]
Siong Hai Motor & Trading

Upload Documents J Upload Photos I Compose New Letter | Upload Video I Upload Audio I

View View in Browser ¥

Photos/Images 3 per page Y| &
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Adjuster Repon

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {Co.Reg.No: 199607 198R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/AIG1802269T/UVBS2
Date: 04/01/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid, Puolicy No: 1800071829
Claimant Vehicle  romr7ean Insured Vehicle No:  SGVT751X
Date of Loss: 131212018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No:  52027272005G
B RIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg Mo: FBMT784H
Make & Maodel: YAMAHA JUPITER 115 21, 114ce Engine No: E3R5E0178381
Reg. Date: 28/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: MH3IUE1120JJ168064
Colour; Blue Cdometer: 42939 km
Engine Capacity: 114 co
Market Value/New Car Price: MNIA

Sum Insured {S3): Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITICN OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 70-90-17 Rear Tyre Size: 80-90-17
Front Left Side: Duro. & mm Rear Left Side: Duro 6 mm
Front Right Side: 0 mm Rear Right Side: 0 mm
The above values represent the ramaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS _Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  Diff %
Paris 5,482.50 3,196.00 2,286.50 41.71
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,420.00 585.00 835.00 58.80
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S$) 6,902.50 3,781.00 3,121.50 45,22

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 3,000.00
Nett Amount (S5) 6,902.50 3,000.00 3,902.50 56.54

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18M12/2018

Date Inspected; 18/12/2018 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Siong Hai Motor & Trading (HQ)

NO 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #02-03 AUTOBAY @ KAKI
BUKIT

Singapore 417883

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager:

VERON CHEN

WOTE: This repor represents our findings at the fime and place of inspection stafed herein, Such inspection has been camied out o the best of our knowledge and ability but

any other iability under any ather circumstances is hereby expressly excluded

hitps:/isingapore, merimen comiclaimsfindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirpt&caseid=77 3961 Sextid=29067 1&CFID=46489T5084C. ..
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Mo.
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Particulars

Adjuster Report

*HEADLAMF

*HEADLAMP TOP FAIRING
*HEADLAMP BRACKET

*HANDLE BAR

*HANDLE GRIPS

*“HANDLE BAR BALANCERS
*METER

*METER COVER

*MIRRORS - L/R

“CENTRE FAIRING

*LEFT & RIGHT SIDE FAIRINGS
“LEFT & RIGHT SIDE LAMPS
“"BRAKE LEVEL

*BRAKE DISC

“FRONT FENDER

*FRONT FORK ASSYS - LIR
‘FRONT FORK UNDER BRACKET
*FRONT SPORT WHEEL

*FRONT SPORT WHEEL SHAFT
*FRONT FOOTREST STAY
*FRONT FOOTREST RUBBERS - LR
‘BRAKE PEDAL

“CUSHION SEAT

*CUSHION LOWER COVER - CTR
*EXHAUST MUFFLER

‘EXHAUST MUFFLER COVER - FRT
‘EXHAUST MUFFLER COVER - REAR
*REAR FOOTREST - RH

*REAR FOOTREST BRACKET - RH
*REAR MUDGUARD

*REAR TAILLAMP

*“TAILBOARD - RH

*REAR NO. PLATE

*REAR BOX

*REAR BOX BRACKET

*FRONT TYRE

*SET BODY STICKER

F=Franchise parl. S=5pchett. L=ListltemDisc,

- List ltem Discount on L ltems 10.00/10.00% (S%)

Condition Repairer's Amount
Cracked 195.00 FL *195.00 FL
Repair 105.00 FL “-FL
Repair 85.00FL *-FL
Bent 120,00 FL *120.00FL
Mot Mecessary 64,00 FL “-FL
Ofs Scratched 56.00 FL *28.00 FL
Mot Mecessary 450.00 FL *-FL
Not Mecessary 123.00 FL *FL
Qs Broken 130.00 FL *65.00 FL
Cut / Cracked 165.00 FL "165.00 FL
Ofs Cut 330.00 FL *165.00 FL
Mot Mecessary 170.00 FL *.FL
Scratched 43.00 FL "45.00 FL
Serviceable 130.00 FL *-FL
Cut 95.00 FL *95.00 FL
Bent / Twisted 900.00 FL *300.00 FL
Bent 185.00 FL *185.00 FL
Bent 225.00FL *225.00FL
Mecessany 35.00 FL *35.00FL
Bent 155,00 FL *155.00 FL
Qs Torn 64.00 FL *32.00FL
Cut 95.00 FL *895.00 FL
Repair 155.00 FL *-FL
Cracked 130.00 FL “130.00 FL
Repair 350.00 FL *-FL
Scratched 85.00FL *85.00FL
Scratched 120.00 FL *120.00 FL
Cut 45,00 FL *45.00 FL
Serviceable 85.00 FL *-FL
Mot Necessary 58.00 FL *-FL
Mot Necessary 120.00 FL *.FL
Cut 155.00 FL *155.00FL
Bent 2000F& *10.00F3
Cut 250.00FS *250.00FS
Bent 80.00FS3 *BO.OOFS
Serviceable 150.00 FS *-F5
Mecessary 280.00FS “120.00F3

Sub Total (S$) 6,005.00 3,500.00

522.50 304.00

Total Parts (S§) 5,482.50 3,196.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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1/4/2019 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour

Ne Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TRANSPORTATION CHARGES. New 50.00 35.00
2 TO CHECK FRONT & REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING. New 50.00 0.00
3 TO REMOVE, REFIX & REALIGN FRONT FORK. Mew 120.00 0.00
4 TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR & REALIGN CHASSIS FRAME MEMBER., New 350.00 0.00
5 TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. MNew 400.00 250.00
6 PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD REMOVE & REPLACING ABOVE PARTS, MNew 450.00 300.00
Gross Labour Cost (5§) 1,420.00 585.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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